






ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

NGUYEN THI MAI		
	Deputy Director Judicial Support Department, Ministry of Justice	
	Hanoi, Vietnam	
	mai66.nguyen@gmail.com	
	Languages: Vietnamese, English and Russian	
Practice Areas		
Commerce, Arbitration, Mediation, Alternative Dispute Resolution		
Overview		
<p>Ms. Mai Nguyen has worked for the Ministry of Justice for 28 years of which 9 years she has acted as a deputy director of Judicial Support Department. She has played an active role in drafting legislation such as the Law on Lawyers, the Law on Commercial Arbitration, the Law on Public Notary, the Bankruptcy Law, and a number of sub-law regulations falling into the competence of the Ministry of Justice. She has also participated in management of a number of ODA projects including DANIDA, JPP, USAID- funded projects, etc. She has helped to draft some guides on employment laws of Vietnam. She is an author of articles and speaker on commercial arbitration and mediation in Vietnam. In her position, she has chaired and participated in many international and local workshops on commercial arbitration and mediation.</p>		
Education		
1985-1991	Law Faculty, Moldova University (former Soviet Union)	
2001 - 2002	Law Faculty, Young Leader Program, Fukuoka University, Japan	
Professional Experience		
2004 - now	Deputy Director, Judicial Support Department, Ministry of Justice	
2010-2014	Head of Section for Lawyers Management, Judicial Support Department, Ministry of Justice	
2010-1994	Senior expert, Judicial Support Department, Ministry of Justice	
Publications		
1996 - now	Law on Lawyers, the Law on Commercial Arbitration, the Law on Public Notary and other legislation falling into the competence of the Ministry of Justice.	